
CITY OF RIVERSIDE  
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

RIVERSIDE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
60 GREENE ST  

RIVERSIDE, IOWA 52327 

Monday, July 07, 2025 @ 6:00 PM 

The meeting will be recorded and can be viewed live by visiting the city website at www.riversideiowa.gov. 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: This is a meeting of the City Council to conduct the regular business of the City. Every 
item on the agenda is an item of discussion and action if needed. 

1. Call meeting to order
2. Roll Call
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes
b. Expenditures
c. Alcohol Permits

i. Riverside Casino
ii. Holy Family Parish

d. Street Closure Request – Holy Family Parish

5. Public forum: 3 minutes per person. See guidelines for public comments at the Clerk’s table.

6. City Engineer’s Report (Axiom Consultants)
a. Wellness Center

i. GO Bond Amount Discussion
b. PCC Improvements

i. Consider resolution to approve Pay Application #1 to Hardscapes Solutions of Iowa
c. Cherry Lane Street Extension Project (2025‐43)

i. Consider resolution to approve Change Order #1 for the Cherry Lane Street Extension
Project

ii. Consider resolution to set the date for public hearing for the acquisition of Auditor’s
Parcel “E” or Auditor’s Parcel “D”

iii. Consider resolution to set the date for public hearing for the vacation of Auditor’s Parcel
“E” or Auditor’s Parcel “D”

d. Hall Park Pickleball Courts
i. Consider resolution to approve Change Order #1 for the Hall Park Pickleball Courts

Project
e. CDBG Downtown Revitalization

7. City Administrator’s Report
a. FY2024 Financial Audit
b. City Shop Boiler Replacement
c. WWTP UV Disinfection System Replacement Project

i. Consider resolution to approve Change Order #1 for the WWTP UV Disinfection System
Replacement Project

1



 

ii. Consider resolution to approve Pay Application #6 for work completed on the WWTP UV 
Disinfection System Replacement Project 

d. Outdoor Warning Siren System Update 
e. Fire Engine Replacement Update 
f. July / August City Council Meeting Schedule 

 
8. Closing Comments 

 
9. Motion to Adjourn 

2



RIVERSIDE CITY COUNCIL MEETING: Monday, June 16, 2025

The Riverside City Council meeting started at 6:00 pm in the Riverside City Council Chambers. Mayor
Allen Schneider called the meeting to order with Ryan Rogerson, Kevin Kiene, Lois Schneider, Tom
Sexton, and Kevin Mills present. 

Schnieder moved, seconded by Rogerson to approve the agenda. Passed 5-0. 

Rogerson moved, seconded by Kiene, to approve the consent agenda of minutes, expenditures, 
tobacco permit renewals for Dollar General, Casey s #3900, Casey s # 2629, Kum & Go/Maverik and
Riverside Casino and Golf Resort and alcohol permit renewals for Copper Creek Ridge and Riverside
Casino and Golf Resort. Passed 5-0.  

Lieutenant Chad Ellis, Washington County Sheriff s Department, reported on May calls. 

Riverside Fire Department Fire Chief Chad Smothers presented the May monthly report, annual
department stipends, updates on an insurance claim for the 2007 Pierce Rescue Pump Engine, and the
replacement of a Polaris Ranger.  

Motioned by Rogerson, seconded by Schneider to approve the payment of stipends to eligible
volunteers. Passed 5-0. 

Motioned by Rogerson, seconded by Sexton to pass Resolution 2025-40 to approve the purchase of a
Polaris Ranger for the Riverside Fire Department from K-Motorsports, Inc. in the amount of $20,100.00. 
Passed 5-0. 

Jed Wolf, PeopleService, Inc. presented the May water and wastewater operations report. 

City Admin Smith gave an update on the City Engineer s Report consisting of updates on the Wellness
Center, PCC Improvements, Cherry Lane Extension Project, Hall Park Pickleball Court, CDBG
Downtown Revitalization Project, and Riverside StoryMap. 

Motioned by Rogerson, seconded by Sexton to approve City Admin Smith s request to attend IaCMA s
Summer Conference in Decorah, IA from July 9th through 11th and related registration, mileage, lodging, 
and travel costs. Passed 5-0. 

Motioned by Rogerson, seconded by Kiene to pass Resolution 2025-41 to approve payment of the
FY2026 Insurance Renewals to Southeast Iowa Insurance in the amount of $111,480.00. Passed 5-0. 

City Council reviewed May financials. 

Kiene moved, second by Sexton to adjourn at 7:40 pm. Passed 5-0. 

Full content of city council meetings can be viewed on the City website www.riversideiowa.gov. 

Monday, July 7th, 2025 at 6:00 pm City Council Meeting

Monday, July 21st, 2025 at 6:00 pm City Council Meeting

ATTEST: 

Stephanie Thomann, City Clerk Allen Schneider, Mayor

3



EXPENDITURES July 07, 2025
COUNCIL MEETING BILLS

1 ABOVE & BEYOND WP PREVENTATIVE MAIN. 600-5-810-6310 $ 2,100.00
2 ABOVE & BEYOND WP REPAIRS 600-5-810-6310 $ 3,153.45
3 ABOVE & BEYOND WWTP PREVENTATIVE MAIN. 610-5-815-6310 $ 350.00
4 ABOVE & BEYOND SHOP PREVENTATIVE MAIN. 001-5-210-6310 $ 175.00
5 ABOVE & BEYOND SHOP PREVENTATIVE MAIN. 001-5-430-6311 $ 175.00
6 ABOVE & BEYOND CITY HALL PREVENTATIVE MAIN. 001-5-650-6310 $ 700.00
7 ABOVE & BEYOND CITY HALL FURNACE FILTERS 001-5-650-6310 $ 49.54 $ 6,702.99
8 ACCESS SYSTEMS COPIER LEASE 001-5-650-6415 $ 437.34
9 AIRGAS FD - RENT - OXYGEN 002-5-150-6415 $ 434.80
10 ALLIANT ENERGY STREET LIGHTS 001-5-230-6378 $ 1,396.03
11 ALLIANT ENERGY SEWER 610-5-815-6371 $ 862.62
12 ALLIANT ENERGY PARKS 001-5-430-6371 $ 596.60
13 ALLIANT ENERGY FIRE STATION 002-5-150-6371 $ 655.64
14 ALLIANT ENERGY CITY HALL 001-5-650-6371 $ 395.63
15 ALLIANT ENERGY WATER 600-5-810-6371 $ 57.22 $ 3,963.74
16 ALTORFER FD GENERATOR REPAIR/ MAIN. 002-5-150-6310 $ 374.00
17 ALTORFER WWTP GENERATOR REPAIR/ MAIN. 610-5-815-6350 $ 4,261.63
18 ALTORFER LS5 GENERATOR REPAIR/ MAIN. 610-5-815-6350 $ 7,600.85
19 ALTORFER LS1 GENERATOR REPAIR/ MAIN. 610-5-815-6351 $ 4,501.42 $ 16,737.90
20 AXIOM CONSULTANTS ON CALL SERVICES 001-5-650-6407 $ 3,377.50
21 AXIOM CONSULTANTS CDBG DTWN REVIT 145-5-650-6435 $ 877.50 $ 4,255.00
22 BIG IRON 3RD STREET STAIRS 301-5-750-6796 $ 17,400.00
23 BIG IRON TAILGATE REPAIR 110-5-210-6332 $ 79.89
24 BRYAN LENZ CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 001-5-210-6184 $ 50.00
25 CITY OF KALONA STREET SWEEPER RENTAL 110-5-270-6413 $ 1,300.00
26 CITY SEWER SERVICES CAMERA LINE - 51 W 1ST 610-5-815-6374 $ 280.00
27 COLE SMITH CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 001-5-610-6184 $ 50.00
28 COLE SMITH MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 001-5-610-6240 $ 57.89 $ 107.89
29 ECICOG CDBG DTWN REVIT 145-5-650-6435 $ 975.00
30 FIRST RESPONS ANN. EXTINGUISHER MAIN. 002-5-150-6350 $ 82.75
31 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS POSTAGE METER CONTRACT 001-5-650-6415 $ 104.85
32 GOERDT INSPECTIONS BUILDING INSPECTOR 001-5-170-6499 $ 405.00
33 GRONEWOLD, BELL, KYHNN & CO AUDIT - FY2024 001-5-650-6401 $ 2,750.00
34 IOWA SOLUTIONS JULY MONTHLY SERVICE 001-5-650-6419 $ 834.50
35 IOWA SOLUTIONS COMPUTER SUPPORT 001-5-650-6420 $ 340.00 $ 1,174.50
36 IOWA ASSOC OF MUNICIPAL UTILITIES MEMBER DUES 600-5-810-6210 $ 808.00
37 IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES STREET SIGNS 110-5-210-6511 $ 629.37
38 IOWA PAPER PARKS TOWELS & GARBAGE BAGS 001-5-430-6507 $ 180.06
39 IOWA LEAGUE OF CITIES MEMBER DUES 001-5-650-6210 $ 1,020.00
40 JOHNSON COUNTY REFUSE JUNE CARTS 001-5-290-6499 $ 7,505.00
41 KUENSTER CONCESSION STAND FOUNTAIN REPAIR 001-5-430-6310 $ 375.09
42 LOGAN MICHEL CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 001-5-430-6184 $ 50.00
43 LYNCH DALLAS LEGAL EXP 001-5-640-6411 $ 1,437.50
44 MAPLE AVE GREENHOUSE CAPT KIRK BIRTHPLACE PLANTS 301-5-750-6794 $ 849.62
45 MARTIN GARDNER CDBG DTWN REVIT 145-5-650-6435 $ 5,422.18
46 MAVERIK FD-FUEL 002-5-150-6331 $ 148.86
47 MAVERIK FUEL 110-5-210-6331 $ 17.24 $ 166.10
48 MENARDS PARKS 001-5-430-6507 $ 78.98
49 MENARDS FD 002-5-150-6506 $ 19.98 $ 98.96
50 MID AMERICAN ENERGY SHOP 001-5-210-6371 $ 17.68
51 MID AMERICAN ENERGY FD 002-5-150-6371 $ 23.96
52 MID AMERICAN ENERGY CITY HALL 001-5-650-6371 $ 14.54 $ 56.18
53 NEUMILLER ELECTRIC WWTP GENERATOR REPAIR 610-5-815-6310 $ 400.00
54 PEOPLE SERVICE SERVICE CONTRACT 600-5-810-6499 $ 486.00
55 PEOPLE SERVICE SERVICE CONTRACT 600-5-810-6500 $ 486.00 $ 972.00
56 SEXTON STUMP REMOVAL PARKS - GROUNDS MAIN. 001-5-430-6320 $ 750.00
57 SHARON TELEPHONE CITY HALL 001-5-650-6373 $ 203.14
58 SHARON TELEPHONE FD 002-5-150-6332 $ 203.14
59 SHARON TELEPHONE SHOP 001-5-210-6373 $ 40.83
60 SHARON TELEPHONE WTP 600-5-810-6373 $ 40.83
61 SHARON TELEPHONE WWTP 610-5-815-6373 $ 40.83 $ 528.77
62 SCHNOEBELEN INC UPS 600-5-810-6508 $ 115.03
63 SCHNOEBELEN INC UPS 610-5-815-6508 $ 115.03 $ 230.06
64 STANDARD PEST CONTROL MONTHLY SERVICE 001-5-650-6310  $ 25.00

4



65 STANDARD PEST CONTROL MONTHLY SERVICE 002-5-150-6310  $ 25.00
66 STANDARD PEST CONTROL MONTHLY SERVICE 001-5-210-6310  $ 25.00 $ 75.00
67 STEPHANIE THOMANN CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 001-5-620-6184 $ 50.00
68 STEPHANIE THOMANN MILEAGE REIMB/ MEALS ALLOWANCE 001-5-620-6240 $ 402.84
69 VAN METER WELLNESS CENTER SIGN 302-5-750-6786 $ 79.88
70 VEENSTRA & KIMM UV SYSTEM 301-5-750-6798 $ 3,304.97
71 WASHINGTON COUNTY AUDITOR LAW ENFORCEMNT - JULY - SEPT 001-5-110-6413 $ 71,149.25

TOTAL BILLS**********************$ 153,782.48

DELTA DENTAL DEN/VIS - JUNE 001-5-430-6150 $ 259.30
WELLMARK BC/BS - JUNE 001-5-620-6150 $ 3,286.29
US CELLULAR FIRE DEPT 002-5-150-6332 $ 73.95
VERIZON GATEWAYS 600-5-810-6373 $ 31.77
VERIZON GATEWAYS 610-5-815-6373 $ 37.77 $ 69.54
LINCOLN NAT'L LIFE LIFE INS - JUNE 001-5-620-6150 $ 353.87

TOTAL PAID BILLS $ 4,042.95
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 157,825.43

EXPENDITURES by FUND
GENERAL FUND $ 95,219.79
FIRE DEPARTMENT $ 1,968.13
ROAD USE FUND $ 2,026.50
CASINO $ 7,274.68
CAPITAL PROJECTS $ 21,554.59
COMMUNITY CENTER $ 79.88
WATER FUND $ 6,760.53
SEWER FUND $ 18,898.38

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 153,782.48

5



1

Stephanie Thomann

From: noreply@salesforce. com on behalf of IOWA ABD Licensing Support
licensingnotification@iowaabd. com>

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 8:54 AM
To: nicole.wright@riversidecasinoandresort. com
Cc: Stephanie Thomann
Subject: Action Required: Iowa ABD | Application for App- 223375 - Pending Dramshop Review

Hello Daniel,  

Your renewal application is now Pending Dramshop Review status. 

What does this mean for you? 

In order for your renewal application to reach Timely Filed status, you will need to work with your Dram
Insurance Provider to make sure the application is endorsed on the eLAPS system by the dram insurance
provider with your policy information. 

Timely filed status allows the holder of the license to continue to operate under a license after its expiration and
until the local authority and the division have finally determined whether the license should be issued. If the
application for the license is denied, timely filed status continues until the last day for seeking judicial review of
the division’s action. Iowa Admin. Code r. 185—4.26(2). 

Failure to ensure your dram provider has provided proof of active dram insurance coverage on the eLAPS
licensing system by the expiration date of the license will result in the license being cancelled. 

Application Number: App-223375

License Type: Class C Retail Alcohol License (LC) 

Corp Name: Riverside Casino & Golf Resort, LLC

DBA: RIVERSIDE CASINO & GOLF RESORT, LLC

License Number: LC0048987

Expiration Date of License: 7/31/2025

You will receive updates regarding your application via email notifications or you can access your Application
Dashboard by visiting https:// iowaabd. my.site.com/ s and logging in. 

To help
protect your
privacy, 
Microsoft
Office
prevented
automatic
download of

this picture
from the
Internet. 

NOTICE: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. 

6



1

Stephanie Thomann

From: noreply@salesforce. com on behalf of IOWA ABD Licensing Support
licensingnotification@iowaabd. com>

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 12:10 PM
To: Stephanie Thomann
Cc: licensingnotification@iowaabd. com
Subject: Application App- 222852 Pending Dramshop Review

Hello,  

Application Number App-222852 has been set to "Pending Dramshop Review" status and is currently awaiting
verification from the Applicant's designated Insurance Company. Once that has happened, you will receive a
notification indicating that this Application will be ready for your review.  

Corp Name: HOLY FAMILY CHURCH OF RIVERSIDE, IOWA

DBA: HOLY FAMILY CHURCH OF RIVERSIDE, IOWA

License Number:  

Application Number: App-222852

Tentative Effective Date: 8/30/2025

License Type: Class C Retail Alcohol License (LC) 

Application Type: New

Amendment Type:  

Thank you.  

NOTICE: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. 

7



 

Street Closure Request Form 

Applicant Information 

Name: ____________________    Organization (if applicable): __________________________________________ 

Address: _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone Number: _______________________ Email Address: ___________________________________________ 

Event Information 

Event Name: ______________________________________ Event Date(s): _______________________________ 

Event Time: From ___________ AM/PM   to   ___________ AM/PM 

Street(s) Requested to be Closed: __________________________________________________________________ 

Closure Start Time (including setup): ________________ Closure End Time (including teardown): _______________ 

Purpose of Street Closure: ______________________________________________________________________ 

Additional Details 

Traffic Control Plan Provided? ☐ Yes ☐ No       Emergency Access Maintained? ☐ Yes ☐ No 

Noise/Music/Amplification Equipment? ☐ Yes ☐ No     Portable Restrooms Provided? ☐ Yes ☐ No    Quantity: ______ 

Map/Diagram Attached? ☐ Yes ☐ No (Detailed layout of street closure, event placement, emergency access routes, etc.) 

Insurance Information 

Is the event covered by liability insurance? ☐ Yes ☐ No (Attach Certificate of Insurance listing City of Riverside as 

additional insured) 

Applicant Signature: ____________________________________        Date: _____________________ 

City Use Only 

☐ Approved           ☐ Denied             Reason (if denied): _______________________________________ 

Authorized Signature: _____________________________  Title: ________________________    Date: _______________ 

Please Return to the City Clerk at Riverside City Hall 

60 Greene St 
Riverside, IA 52327 

Dee Simon St. Mary's Church of the Holy Family Parish

PO Box C, Riverside, IA 52327

319-330-6531 (Dee) dee@hawkeyeworldtravel.com

St. Mary's Church Labor Day Event 09/01/2025

5:00pm
St. Mary's Street and Washburn Street - within the St. Mary's 
Campus Complex.  Basically covering parking lot entrances and
the street in front of the Rectory.

11:00am

8:00am 6:30pm

X
provided by church volunteers

X
when needed 

X X

X

I will have copy of policy forwarded to you from Parish Secretary.

02July2025

to faciliate parking for elderly and physically challenged, as well as providing safe street
crossing for guests - young and old - as they take part in Children's Events located on 
the Rectory lawn

X

8



 

CIVIL    STRUCTURAL    MECHANICAL    ELECTRICAL    SURVEY    SPECIALTY 

 

 

300 S Clinton Street #200, Iowa City, IA  52240 | 319.519.6220 www.axiom-con.com 
2330 12th Street SW, Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 | 319.519.6220 Page | 1 

ENGINEER’S REPORT 
 

PROJECT: City of Riverside 

DATE: June 30, 2025 

TO: City Council 

TOPIC: Project Updates 

  

 

Wellness Center 

• Public information campaign has begun related to bond referendum.  

• Informational packets have been developed by OPN and Axiom, and provided to the City for their use 

at public events and in mailings.   

• OPN printed boards that were used at TrekFest.  
• Axiom has provided two scenarios for design schedule and fee to take SD documents to final Bid 

documents.  

 

PCC Improvements 

• Pay Application received and attached for review and approval.  

• Railing and stairs for 3rd Street have been installed.  

 

Cherry Lane 

• Mediacom line in conflict will be abandoned. 

• Alliant GUY wire is scheduled to be shortened so out of conflict.  

• Existing underground gas and electric lines are low enough for proposed grades.  

• Storm sewer installation has been completed, less the flared end section at the end of the line. 

• Preparation for paving is underway and awaiting testing.  

• Change Order No. 1 provided to the City for approval  for the additional sidewalk panels.  

 

Hall Park Pickleball 

• Pre-construction meeting held June 23rd.  

• Demolition of playground equipment began the week of June 30th.  

• Change Order No. 1 to be submitted to the City for approval on Playground Demolition.  

 
CDBG Downtown Revitalization 

• Progress Meeting No. 2 to be held on July 9th.  

• Building Owner Group Finish Selections will start soon.  

 

 

Riverside StoryMap (https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/e9bde3c8c1f9492c944415c28c145cb9 

• Project updates and news can and will be shared within this site and the project specific link.  

• This is intended for informational use and allows the public to comment or send in questions.  

 

9



GO Bond Variable
Cash on Hand 1,500,000$                  We anticipate this would be fully used to get to construction
Anticipated Grant Request - WCRF 4,000,000$                  
Other Grants & Donations Variable

Special Revenues FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FY2034 FY2035 FY2036 FY2037 FY2038 FY2039 FY2040 FY2041 FY2042
Hotel/Motel Tax 150,000$                      112,500$                  115,875$              119,351$              122,932$              126,620$              130,418$              134,331$              138,361$              142,512$              146,787$              151,191$              155,726$              160,398$              165,210$              170,166$              175,271$              180,529$              

50% - Culture & Recreation 75,000$                         56,250$                     57,938$                 59,676$                 61,466$                 63,310$                 65,209$                 67,165$                 69,180$                 71,256$                 73,393$                 75,595$                 77,863$                 80,199$                 82,605$                 85,083$                 87,636$                 90,265$                 
50% - Unrestricted 75,000$                         56,250$                     57,938$                 59,676$                 61,466$                 63,310$                 65,209$                 67,165$                 69,180$                 71,256$                 73,393$                 75,595$                 77,863$                 80,199$                 82,605$                 85,083$                 87,636$                 90,265$                 

Gaming & Wager Tax 400,000$                      300,000$                  309,000$              318,270$              327,818$              337,653$              347,782$              358,216$              368,962$              380,031$              391,432$              403,175$              415,270$              427,728$              440,560$              453,777$              467,390$              481,412$              
100% - Unrestricted 400,000$                      300,000$                  309,000$              318,270$              327,818$              337,653$              347,782$              358,216$              368,962$              380,031$              391,432$              403,175$              415,270$              427,728$              440,560$              453,777$              467,390$              481,412$              

Local Option Sales Tax 150,000$                      157,500$                  165,375$              173,644$              182,326$              191,442$              201,014$              211,065$              221,618$              232,699$              244,334$              256,551$              269,378$              282,847$              296,990$              311,839$              327,431$              343,803$              
60% - Capital Projects 90,000$                         94,500$                     99,225$                 104,186$              109,396$              114,865$              120,609$              126,639$              132,971$              139,620$              146,601$              153,931$              161,627$              169,708$              178,194$              187,104$              196,459$              206,282$              
40% - General Fund 60,000$                         63,000$                     66,150$                 69,458$                 72,930$                 76,577$                 80,406$                 84,426$                 88,647$                 93,080$                 97,734$                 102,620$              107,751$              113,139$              118,796$              124,736$              130,972$              137,521$              

Casino Agreement (Ends 8/2030) 849,446$                      744,844$                  767,639$              791,119$              815,302$              840,211$              865,868$              
Gross 650,000$                      787,500$                  775,125$              762,379$              749,250$              735,728$              721,799$              
Adjustment - 1.35% of Difference 524,859$                      (42,656)$                   (7,486)$                  28,740$                 66,052$                 104,484$              144,068$              
Total Casino Revenue 115,787,077$            86,840,308$           89,445,517$       92,128,882$       94,892,749$       97,739,531$       100,671,717$     103,691,869$     106,802,625$     110,006,704$     113,306,905$     116,706,112$     120,207,295$     123,813,514$     127,527,920$     131,353,757$     135,294,370$     139,353,201$     

Total Special Revenues 1,549,446$                  1,314,844$              1,357,889$          1,402,384$          1,448,378$          1,495,926$          1,545,083$          703,612$              728,941$              755,242$              782,553$              810,916$              840,375$              870,974$              902,760$              935,782$              970,093$              1,005,744$          
Total Less Obligations 1,281,446$                  1,272,244$              1,311,967$          1,351,822$          1,392,877$          1,436,201$          1,480,805$          

Total Interest
$5 million - P/I @ 4.5% 521,250$              464,200$              467,950$              466,025$              463,650$              465,825$              467,325$              468,150$              463,300$              463,300$              467,025$              465,150$              467,600$              464,150$              465,025$              2,039,925$          
$6 million - P/I @ 4.5% 627,500$              556,950$              558,450$              559,275$              559,425$              558,900$              557,700$              555,825$              558,275$              559,825$              560,475$              560,225$              559,075$              557,025$              559,075$              2,448,000$          
$7 million - P/I @ 4.5% 728,750$              649,925$              654,175$              652,525$              650,200$              652,200$              653,300$              653,500$              652,800$              651,200$              653,700$              650,075$              650,550$              649,900$              653,125$              2,855,925$          
$8 million - P/I @ 4.5% 835,000$              742,675$              744,675$              745,775$              745,975$              745,275$              743,675$              746,175$              742,550$              743,025$              747,375$              745,375$              747,250$              742,775$              747,175$              3,264,750$          
$9 million - P/I @ 4.5% 941,250$              835,425$              840,175$              838,800$              836,525$              838,350$              839,050$              838,625$              837,075$              839,400$              835,375$              840,225$              838,500$              835,425$              836,000$              3,670,200$          

Current Uses of Taxes
Hotel/Motel (92,000)$                       

H/M Grants (47,000)$                       
TrekFest Fireworks (7,000)$                          
Copper Creek Dev Agreement (8,000)$                          Ends in FY2026
Downtown Business Grants (30,000)$                       

Gaming & Wager Tax
Capital Projects As needed

Local Option Sales Tax (150,000)$                    
General Fund (60,000)$                       "Property Tax Relief" - This amount could be used for the Wellness Center
Capital Projects (90,000)$                       

Casino Agreement (103,000)$                    
Capital Projects As needed
Fire Department (50% of City Township Levy) (31,000)$                       
Law Enforcement (25% of Cost) (72,000)$                       

10



35,525.65

ENGINEER:
06/26/2025

11



AIA DOCUMENT G703

CONTINUATION SHEET

AIA Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containing
Contractor's signed Certification is attached.

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

APPLICATION NUMBER:

APPLICATION DATE:

PERIOD TO:

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:

1

5/31/2025

5/31/2025

A B C D E F G H I

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK

SCHEDULED

VALUE WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS

TOTAL

COMPLETED Complete
BALANCE TO

FINISH RETAINAGE

FROM PREVIOUS

APPLICATION

D+E)

THIS PERIOD

PRESENTLY

STORED (NOT IN

D OR E)

AND STORED

TO DATE

D+E+F) G I C)

1 5" PCC W/4" Subbase 6,106.93 0.00 6,106.93 6,106.93 100.00% 0.00 305.35
2 6" PCC W/6" Subbase 2,209.35 0.00 2,209.35 2,209.35 100.00% 0.00 110.47
3 Retaining Wall 8,008.14 0.00 8,008.14 8,008.14 100.00% 0.00 400.41
4 Removal of 4" PCC 3,860.00 0.00 3,860.00 3,860.00 100.00% 0.00 193.00
5 Modification of Wall 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00% 0.00 75.00
6 Mobilization 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 100.00% 0.00 175.00
7 Erosion Control 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00% 0.00 75.00
8 Relocating Monument 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 100.00% 0.00 375.00
9 Final Grading 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00% 0.00 100.00

EXTRA WORK: Remove Cap, add block,

put cap back on 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIV/0! 0.00 0.00
Labor 981.00 0.00 981.00 981.00 100.00% 0.00 49.05
Block 180.00 0.00 180.00 180.00 100.00% 0.00 9.00
Rock 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00% 0.00 2.50

37,395.42 0.00 37,395.42 0.00 37,395.42 100% 0.00 1,869.77

12



RESOLUTION #2025-XX 

PAY REQUEST #1 TO HARDSCAPE SOLUTIONS OF IOWA FOR WORK COMPLETED ON 
PCC IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT                                 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside awarded a contract to Hardscape Solutions of Iowa for the PCC 
Improvement work in the amount of $36,184.42 at the Riverside City Council Meeting on 
November 18th, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside has been provided an authorized pay request and 
recommendation of approval by City Engineer, Axiom Consultants. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa does hereby 
accept Pay Request #1 and authorizes payment in the amount of $35,525.65 to Hardscape 
Solutions of Iowa for work completed on the PCC Improvements Project for the period to 
5/31/2025 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa, that the Mayor and City 
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to execute said resolution. 

It was moved by Councilperson _______, seconded by Councilperson _______ to approve the 
foregoing resolution. 

Roll Call: Rogerson, Schneider, Mills, Sexton, Kiene 

Ayes:  

Nays:  

Absents: 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Riverside City Council on this 7th day of July 2025. 

 

Signed: ___________________________ Date: ________________________  

  Allen Schneider, Mayor   

 

Attest: ____________________________ Date: ________________________  

Stephanie Thomann, City Clerk 

13



 

EJCDC® C-941, Change Order. 
Page 1 of 2 

 

CHANGE ORDER Change Order No. 1 

 
Date of Issuance: June 25, 2025 Effective Date: June 18, 2025 

Owner:  City of Riverside Iowa  Owner's Contract No.:  

Contractor: Jones Contracting Corp. Contractor’s Project No.:  

Engineer: Axiom Consultants Engineer's Project No.: 10441-10008 (240021) 

Project: Cherry Lane Extension   Contract Date: February 04, 2025 

  
 

The Contract is  modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description: Remove and Replace Four (4) Panels of 4” Sidewalk. 

 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES  

[note changes in Milestones if applicable] 

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: 

Verbal value Substantial Completion:    

$ 247,887.77  Ready for Final Payment:    

 days or dates 

Increase of this Change Order: Adjustments of This Change Order: 

Verbal value Substantial Completion:    

$ 502.40  Ready for Final Payment:      

 days or dates 

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 

Verbal value Substantial Completion:    

$ 248,390.17  Ready for Final Payment:    

 days or dates 

   

RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED: 

By:  By:  By:  

 Engineer  Owner  Contractor 

Title: Civil Services Team Leader Title:  Title:  

Date: June 25, 2025 Dat

e:  
 Dat

e: 
 

   

 
 

14



 

EJCDC® C-941, Change Order. 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Breakdown of Individual Requests 

 

# ITEM COST NOTES 

1 4” Sidewalk $450.80 9.8 SY of 4” Sidewalk.  

2 
4” Modified 

Subbase 
$51.60 

2 TONS of 4” Modified Subbase.  

APPROVED:   

DENIED:   

 

TOTAL COSTS:  $502.40 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

Plan Sheet C.01 Estimated Roadway Quantities 

Plan Sheet S.03 Cherry Ln and Schnoebelen St Intersection and Sidewalk 

 

15



1 - SW CAR 6-24-2025

 Jun 25, 2025 - 9:07am C:\Users\awagner\DC\ACCDocs\Ruekert & Mielke, Inc-\10441 - RiversideC - Cherry Lane Extension\Project Files\05 Design\Civil-Survey\Sheets\240021-C Sheets.dwg

DESCRIPTION DATE

SHEET NAME

ISSUED FOR

DETAILED BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED BY

CI
TY

 O
F 

RI
VE

RS
ID

E

CH
ER

RY
 L

AN
E 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

C.01

IFC

04-11-2025

JP

BB/NB
JP

24-0021

ESTIMATED
ROADWAY
QUANTITIES

ESTIMATED PROJECT QUANTITIES
Item No. Item Code Unit Estimated Quantity

1 2010-C CLEARING AND GRUBBING LS 1.0

2 2010-D-1 TOPSOIL, ON-SITE CY 484.0

3 2010-E EXCAVATION, CLASS 10 CY 858.0

4 2010-G SUBGRADE PREPARATION SY 2,025.0

5 2010-M COMPACTION TESTING LS 1.0

6 2010-F BELOW GRADE EXCAVATION (CORE OUT & REPLACE WITH 3/4" ROAD STONE) CY 200.0

7 2010-J 4" MODIFIED SUBBASE TON 129.0

8 2010-J 6" MODIFIED SUBBASE TON 447.2

9 4020-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, RCP, 15 IN. LF 31.0

10 4020-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, RCP, 18 IN. LF 40.0

11 4040-A SUBDRAIN, PERFORATED PLASTIC PIPE, 6 IN. LF 595.0

12 6010-B INTAKE, SW-509 EACH 2.0

13 6010-B INTAKE, SW-545 EACH 1.0

14 7010-A PAVEMENT, PCC, 7 IN. SY 1,084.9

15 7010-E CURB AND GUTTER, 24" WIDE, 7" THICKNESS LF 383.3

16 7010-I PCC PAVEMENT SAMPLES AND TESTING LS 1.0

17 7030-E SIDEWALK, PCC, 4 IN SY 138.2

18 7030-E SIDEWALK, PCC, 6 IN. SY 443.2

19 7030-G DETECTABLE WARNINGS SF 111.0

20 7040-H PAVEMENT REMOVAL SY 925.0

21 8010-A SIGN INSTALLATION LS 1.0

22 8010-C TRAFFIC SIGN REMOVAL LS 1.0

23 8020-B PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, SOLVENT/WATERBORNE STA 13.2

24 8020-G PAINTED SYMBOLS AND LEGENDS, SOLVENT/WATERBORNE EACH 2.0

25 8030-A TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1.0

26 9010-B HYDRAULIC SEEDING, SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND MULCHING-TYPE 1 ACRE 0.4

27 9010-B TEMPORARY SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND MULCHING-TYPE 4 ACRE 0.4

28 9010-D WATERING EACH 4.0

29 9040-D-1 FILTER SOCK, 9 IN. LF 980.0

30 9040-D-2 FILTER SOCKS, REMOVAL LF 980.0

31 9040-J-1 RIP RAP, CLASS D TON 20.0

32 9040-N-1 SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE DITCH CHECK LF 622.0

33 9040-N-2 SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE DITCH CHECK, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT LF 622.0

34 9040-N-3 SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE DITCH CHECK, REMOVAL OF DEVICE LF 622.0

35 9040-T-1 INLET PROTECTION DEVICE EACH 7.0

36 9040-T-2 INLET PROTECTION DEVICE, MAINTENANCE EACH 7.0

37 11,020-A MOBILIZATION LS 1.0

38 11,030-A MAINTENANCE OF POSTAL SERVICE LS 1.0

39 11,050-A CONCRETE WASHOUT LS 1.0

1

1

16



3+00 3+40

5008
667.16

5000
666.83

5001
666.71

5002
667.05

5003
667.17

5004
666.975005

667.03

5006
667.22

5007
667.28

6000
668.77

6001
668.96

6002
668.83

6003
667.79

6004
667.60

6005
667.74

6006
668.75

1.
48

%

2.
00

%

2+74.82

2+95.21

2+99.78
668.03

0.
71

%

667.47

667.32 GT667.28 GT
0.80%

667.19

666.72 GT 666.52 GT

666.43 GT

666.59 GT
666.84 TC

667.89 TS

667.33 GT

668.37 TS

668.60 TS

665.69 GT
666.20 GT

666.47 GT

666.55 GT

666.76 GT

666.44 GT

665.52 GT

665.48 TS

665.40 TS

664.82 TS

666.11 TS

666.03 TS

666.85 TS

666.77 TS

665.56 TC

666.19 TC

667.24 TC

666.94 TC

666.98 TC

667.05 TC

667.26 TC

667.21 TC

667.68 TS

667.61 TS

666.86 TS

666.78 TS

2.
00

%

2+54.79
667.73

667.48 GT

2+79.28
667.41

667.58 TS

666.02 TC

0 5 10

1 - SW CAR 6-24-2025

PAVEMENT WARPING AREA

DETECTABLE WARNING PANEL

4" PCC SIDEWALK

6" PCC SIDEWALK

7" PCC STREET

NOTES:
1. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE GUTTER OR TOP OF

SLAB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
2. REFER TO SUDAS DETAILS 7030.204,

7030.205, 7030.206, 7030.207, AND
7030.210 FOR CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

3. 1/2" EXPANSION TO BE USED AT BOC AND
BOTTOM OF RAMP.

4. SEE SUDAS DETAIL 7010.904 FOR JOINTING
LAYOUT

LEGEND

CHERRY LN

SC
HN

O
EB

EL
EN

 S
T

3" CURB

NORTHWEST QUADRANT

POINT 1 ELEV 1 POINT 2 ELEV 2 SIDEWALK DESIGNATION LENGTH ▲ ELEV SLOPE Northing 1 Easting 1 Northing 2 Easting 2

5000 666.83 5001 666.71 Ramp Cross Slope 8.00 -0.12 -1.50% 547515.83 2168552.58 547516.07 2168560.58

5001 666.71 5002 667.05 Ramp Running Slope 14.04 0.34 2.42% 547516.07 2168560.58 547502.34 2168563.52

5002 667.05 5003 667.17 Landing/Turning Space 8.00 0.12 1.50% 547502.34 2168563.52 547494.35 2168563.61

5003 667.17 5004 666.97 Ramp Running Slope 8.00 -0.20 -2.54% 547494.35 2168563.61 547486.35 2168563.71

5004 666.97 5005 667.03 Crosswalk Cross Slope-Yield Condition 5.00 0.07 1.33% 547486.35 2168563.71 547486.29 2168558.71

5005 667.03 5006 667.22 Ramp Running Slope 8.00 0.19 2.34% 547486.29 2168558.71 547494.29 2168558.61

5006 667.22 5007 667.28 Landing/Turning Space 5.40 0.06 1.11% 547494.29 2168558.61 547494.23 2168553.22

5007 667.28 5008 667.16 Landing/Turning Space 8.00 -0.12 -1.50% 547494.23 2168553.22 547502.22 2168552.98

5008 667.16 5000 666.83 Ramp Running Slope 13.62 -0.33 -2.42% 547502.22 2168552.98 547515.83 2168552.58

5002 667.05 5008 667.16 Landing/Turning Space 10.54 0.11 1.04% 547502.34 2168563.52 547502.22 2168552.98

5003 667.17 5006 667.22 Landing/Turning Space 5.00 0.05 1.00% 547494.35 2168563.61 547494.29 2168558.61

SOUTHWEST QUADRANT

POINT 1 ELEV 1 POINT 2 ELEV 2 SIDEWALK DESIGNATION LENGTH ▲ ELEV SLOPE Northing 1 Easting 1 Northing 2 Easting 2

6000 668.77 6001 668.96 Ramp Cross Slope (Match Existing) 4.09 0.19 4.64% 547434.65 2168564.02 547434.61 2168559.93

6001 668.96 6002 668.83 Ramp Running Slope 4.05 -0.13 -3.33% 547434.61 2168559.93 547438.60 2168559.25

6002 668.83 6003 667.79 Ramp Running Slope 15.00 -1.03 -6.89% 547438.60 2168559.25 547453.60 2168559.08

6003 667.79 6004 667.60 Ramp Running Slope 4.05 -0.20 -4.90% 547453.60 2168559.08 547457.65 2168559.03

6003 667.79 6005 667.74 Crosswalk Cross Slope-Yield Condition 5.00 -0.05 -1.00% 547453.60 2168559.08 547453.66 2168564.08

6004 667.60 6005 667.74 Crosswalk Cross Slope-Yield Condition 6.44 0.15 2.30% 547457.65 2168559.03 547453.66 2168564.08

6005 667.74 6006 668.75 Ramp Running Slope 15.00 1.01 6.72% 547453.66 2168564.08 547438.66 2168564.25

6006 668.75 6000 668.77 Ramp Running Slope 4.01 0.02 0.50% 547438.66 2168564.25 547434.65 2168564.02

6006 668.75 6002 668.83 Ramp Cross Slope 5.00 0.07 1.50% 547438.66 2168564.25 547438.60 2168559.25

SEE SHEET S.04

 Jun 25, 2025 - 9:09am C:\Users\awagner\DC\ACCDocs\Ruekert & Mielke, Inc-\10441 - RiversideC - Cherry Lane Extension\Project Files\05 Design\Civil-Survey\Sheets\240021-S Sheets.dwg

DESCRIPTION DATE

SHEET NAME

ISSUED FOR

DETAILED BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED BY

CI
TY

 O
F 

RI
VE

RS
ID

E

CH
ER

RY
 L

AN
E 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

S.03

IFC

04-11-2025

JP

BB/NB
JP

24-0021

CHERRY LN AND
SCHNOEBELEN ST
INTERSECTION
AND SIDEWALK

R20'

R5'

R5'

1

17



RESOLUTION #2025-XX 

CHANGE ORDER #1 TO JONES CONTRACTING CORP. FOR MODIFICATIONS ON 
CHERRY LANE EXTENSION PROJECT                                 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside awarded a contract to Jones Contracting Corp. for the Cherry 
Lane Street Extension Project in the amount of $247,887.77 at the Riverside City Council Meeting 
on February 3rd, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside has been provided an authorized change order request and 
recommendation of approval by City Engineer, Axiom Consultants. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa, hereby accepts 
Change Order #1 and authorizes a $502.40 increase to the contract with Jones Contracting Corp. 
for the Cherry Lane Street Extension Project. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa, that the Mayor and City 
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to execute said resolution. 

 

It was moved by Councilperson _________, seconded by Councilperson _______ to approve 
the foregoing resolution. 

Roll Call: Rogerson, Kiene, Schneider, Mills, Sexton 

Ayes:  

Nays:  

Absents: 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Riverside City Council on this 7th day of July 2025. 

 

Signed: ___________________________ Date: ________________________  

  Allen Schneider, Mayor   

 

Attest: ____________________________ Date: ________________________  

Stephanie Thomann, City Clerk 

18



N 89°14'00" E
261.32'

N
 0

1°
55

'3
9"

 W
60

.0
0'

N 89°13'58" E     261.48'N
 0

1°
46

'3
0"

 W
60

.0
0'

139.31'119.73'  120.01' (R)

2.44'

5.05'

N
 0

2°
23

'5
4"

 W

80
.1

7'
  8

0.
06

' (
R

)

N
 0

2°
07

'0
4"

 W

81
.4

8'
  8

1.
66

' (
R

)

N
 0

2°
03

'0
7"

 W
76

.8
6'

N 88°28'44" E

120.60'  120.00' (R)

N 88°01'43" E

143.84'

ACQUISITION PLAT
AUDITOR'S PARCEL "E" OF AUDITOR'S PARCEL "D"

CITY OF RIVERSIDE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, IOWA

DRAFT

0 30 60

1" = 60'

S
C

H
N

O
E

B
E

LE
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

OPC

SECTION CORNER-AS LABELED
SET 3/4" Ø PIPE OPC #19828
FOUND-AS LABELED
ORANGE PLASTIC CAP
PROPOSED BOUNDARY

EXISTING EASEMENT
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

PREVIOUSLY RECORDED AS(R)

LEGEND

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

The South 60 feet of Auditor's Parcel “E” of Auditor's “D” as recorded in
Book 14, Page 3 of the Washington County Recorder's office lying west
of Schnoebelen Street and east of Kleopfer Ave in the Northeast 1/4 of
the Southwest 1/4 of Section 8, Township 77 North, Range 6 West of
the 5th P.M. in the City of Riverside, Washington County, Iowa.

SE CORNER LOT 8
CHERRY LANE ADD
FND. 5/8" Ø
REBAR YPC 8165

19828
R. GEATER
BRADLEY

PR
OF

ES
S IO

NAL LAND SURVEYOR

I OWA

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED AND THE
RELATED SURVEY WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED  LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS
OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

BRADLEY R. GEATER, P.L.S., P.E.                                               DATE
LICENSE NUMBER 19828.
MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2025.
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL: THIS PLAT

RECORDER'S INDEX

COUNTY:

SECTION:

QUARTER SECTION:

CITY:

SUBDIVISION:

LOT(S)/BLOCK:

PARCEL ID #:

PROPRIETOR:

REQUESTED BY:

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT N0.:

DATE ISSUED:

CURRENT REV:

WWW.AXIOM-CON.COM | (319) 519-6220

PROJECT MANAGER:

PREPARED BY: AXIOM CONSULTANTS, LLC, 300 S. Clinton St.
Unit 200, Iowa City, IA 52240 - PH# 319.519.6220

FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY

S:\PROJECTS\2024\240021 - City of Riverside Cherry Lane Extension\05 Design\Civil-Survey\Plats\240021 -Cherry acquistion.dwg

BB 240021

01

ACQUITSION PLAT
1/7/2025

CHERRY LANE A

WASHINGTON

8-77-06

NE 1/4 SW 1/4

RIVERSIDE

NA

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY SCHOOL 

CITY OF RIVERSIDE

NA

0408326004

30' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

30' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

30' UTILITY EASEMENT

K
LE

O
P

FE
R

 A
V

E

NE CORNER LOT 7
THE MEADOWS

FND. 3/8" Ø REBAR

NW CORNER LOT 45
HIGHLAND HEIGHTS ADD
FND. 5/8" Ø BENT

SE CORNER LOT 7
THE MEADOWS

FND. T BARSW CORNER LOT 7
THE MEADOWS

FND. T BAR

50' ROW

60' ROW60' ROW

6' PUE

15' PUE

CHERRY LANE

19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45 HIGHLAND HEIGHTS ADDITION PART 2 BK 11 PAGE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 THE MEADOWS  BK 6 PAGE 185

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUDITOR'S PARCEL "E" OF AUDITOR'S PARCEL "D" BK 14 PAGE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACQUISITION PLAT  BK 11 PAGE 370

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 THE MEADOWS  BK 6 PAGE 185



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Preparer:   Conner L. Wasson, 100 Court Avenue, Ste. 600, Des Moines, Iowa 50309; (515) 246-4403 
Return To:  City of Riverside, Iowa, 60 Greene St., Riverside, Iowa, 52327_ 
Taxpayer: City of Riverside, Iowa, 60 Greene St., Riverside, Iowa, 52327 
 

DEED WITHOUT WARRANTY 
 
 For the consideration of One Dollar and other valuable consideration, Highland Community 
School District does hereby convey to City of Riverside, Iowa the following described real estate in 
Washington County, Iowa: 
 

See attached acquisition plat.  
 
This transfer is exempt from transfer tax under Iowa Code Chapter 428A.2(6). 

 
Dated: June ____ 2025. 
 
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
       Nate Robinson, Board President 

By: __________________________________ 
       Autumn Moyer, Board Secretary 

 
STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF ____________________: 
 
 On June _______, 2025, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of 
Iowa, personally appeared Nate Robinson and Autumn Moyer, to me personally known, who, being 
by me duly sworn, did say that they are the President and Secretary, respectively, of the Board of 
Directors of the Highland Community School District, the corporation executing the within and 
foregoing instrument, that no seal has been procured by the corporation; that the instrument was 
signed on behalf of the corporation by the authority of its Board of Directors; and that the President 
and Secretary, as such officers, acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be the voluntary act 
and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed. 
 

 
_____________________________________ 
Notary Public In And For Said State 

02323798\99500-015 
4906-4463-9049-1\17869-1000 

20



RESOLUTION #2025-XX 

RESOLUTION TO SET THE DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING FOR ACQUISITION OF 
AUDITOR’S PARCEL “E” OF AUDITOR’S PARCEL “D” 

 
WHEREAS, the Riverside Planning & Zoning Commission met on June 24th, 2025 at 5:30 pm for 
the review of the final plat and recommended approval to the Riverside City Council; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of Riverside, Iowa does hereby 
set the public hearing for the acquisition of Auditor’s Parcel “E” of Auditor’s Parcel “D’ for July _, 
2025 at 6:00 pm in the City Council Chambers at Riverside City Hall located at 60 Greene St, 
Riverside, Iowa 52327. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa that the Mayor and City 
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to execute said resolution. 

It was moved by Councilperson ________, seconded by Councilperson _______ to approve the 
foregoing resolution. 

Roll Call: Rogerson, Kiene, Schneider, Mills, Sexton 

Ayes: 

Nays:  

Absents: 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Riverside City Council on this 7th day of July 2025. 

 

Signed:   ___________________________ Date________________________  

     Allen Schneider, Mayor   

 

Signed:   ___________________________ Date________________________  

    Stephanie Thomann, City Clerk   

21



139.31'119.73'  120.01' (R)

5.05'

N
 0

2°
07

'0
4"

 W

81
.4

8'
  8

1.
66

' (
R

)

N
 0

2°
03

'0
7"

 W

76
.8

6'

N 88°28'44" E

120.60'  120.00' (R)

N 88°01'43" E
143.84'

N
 0

1°
55

'3
9"

 W
11

2.
81

'

N 88°04'21" E
60.00'

S
 0

1°
55

'3
9"

 E
11

4.
02

'

S 89°14'00" W
60.01'

N
 0

1°
55

'3
9"

 W
60

.0
0'

S 89°13'58" W     261.48'

right of way vacation EXHIBIT

Auditor's Parcel "E" of Auditor's Parcel "D"
CITY OF RIVERSIDE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, IOWA

0 25 50

1" = 50'

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

The portion of Schnoebelen Street as shown in Acquisition and Easement Plat in Book 11 Page 370 lying North of the Cherry Lane Extension
project being part of Auditor's Parcel “E” of Auditor's Parcel “D” as recorded in Book 14, Page 3 of the Washington County Recorder's in the
Northeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 8, Township 77 North, Range 6 West of the 5th P.M. in the City of Riverside, Washington
County, Iowa described as:

Commencing at the Northeast corner Lot 7 of The Meadows as recorded in Book 6, Page 185 of the Washington County Recorder's Office,
thence S89°13'58"W, 5.05 feet; thence N01°55'39"W, 60.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing N01°55'39"W, 112.81 feet;
thence N88°04'21"E, 60.00 feet; thence S01°55'39"E, 114.02 feet; thence S89°14'00"W, 60.01 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Described area contains 0.16 acres, is subject to a 30 foot sanitary sewer easement and other restrictions of record.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT N0.:

DATE ISSUED:

CURRENT REV:

WWW.AXIOM-CON.COM | (319) 519-6220

PROJECT MANAGER:

S:\PROJECTS\2024\240021 - City of Riverside Cherry Lane Extension\05 Design\Civil-Survey\Plats\240021 -Cherry vacation exhibit.dwg

BB 240021

01

RIGHT OF WAY VACATION EXHIBIT
1/14/25

CHERRY LANE EXTENSION A

S
C

H
N

O
E

B
E

LE
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

K
LE

O
P

FE
R

 A
V

E

NE CORNER LOT 7
THE MEADOWS

FND. 3/8" Ø REBAR
NW CORNER LOT 45
HIGHLAND HEIGHTS ADD
FND. 5/8" Ø BENT

SE CORNER LOT 7
THE MEADOWS

FND. T BARSW CORNER LOT 7
THE MEADOWS

FND. T BAR

CHERRY LANE ACQUISITION

30' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45 HIGHLAND HEIGHTS ADDITION PART 2 BK 11 PAGE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 THE MEADOWS  BK 6 PAGE 185

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUDITOR'S PARCEL "E" OF AUDITOR'S PARCEL "D" BK 14 PAGE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACQUISITION PLAT  BK 11 PAGE 370

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 THE MEADOWS  BK 6 PAGE 185



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Preparer/Return To:  Daniel M. Morgan of Lynch Dallas, P.C., 316 2nd Street SE, Suite 124, Cedar Rapids, IA 
52406   Phone: 319-365-9101 

Taxpayer Information:    Highland Community School District, 715 Vine Avenue, Riverside, IA 52327  
 
 

                             QUIT CLAIM DEED 
 
 For the consideration of One Dollar and other valuable consideration, the CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, IOWA, an Iowa municipal corporation, hereby Quit Claims to HIGHLAND 
COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, an Iowa school corporation, all of its right, title, interest, 
estate, claim and demand in the following described real estate in Washington County, Iowa: 

 
The portion of Schnoebelen Street as shown in Acquisition and Easement Plat in 
Book 11 Page 370 lying north of the Cherry Lane Extension Project being part of 
Auditor’s Parcel “E” of Auditor’s Parcel “D” as recorded in Book 14, Page 3 of the 
Washington County Recorder’s in the Northeast ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 
8, Township 77 North, Range 6 West of the 5th P.M. in the City of Riverside, 
Washington County, Iowa described as: 
 
Commencing at the Northeast corner Lot 7 of The Meadows as recorded in Book 
6, Page 185 of the Washington County Recorder’s Office, thence S89°13’58”W, 
5.05 feet; thence N01°55’39”W, 60.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence 
continuing N01°55’39”W, 112.81 feet; thence N88°04’21”E, 60.00 feet; thence 
S01°55’39”E, 114.02 feet; thence S89°14’00”W, 60.01 feet to the point of 
beginning. 
 
Described area contains 0.16 acres, is subject to a 30 foot sanitary sewer easement 
and other restrictions of record. 
 
There is no known private burial site, well, solid waste disposal site, 
underground storage tank, hazardous waste, or private sewage disposal 
system on the property as described in Iowa Code Section 558.69, and 
therefore the transaction is exempt from the requirement to submit a 
groundwater hazard statement. 
 

23



This transfer is exempt from revenue stamps and Declaration of Value 
pursuant to Iowa Code §428A.2(19) this being a deed executed by public 
officials in the performance of their official duties. 
 
This transfer was approved by the City Council of the City of Riverside, Iowa, Resolution 

No. _________. 
 
 Words and phrases herein, including acknowledgment hereof, shall be construed as in the 
singular or plural number, and as masculine or feminine gender, according to the context. 

Dated this _____ day of _________________ 2025. 
 
 
By:                   
          Allen Schneider, Mayor  

 
Attest:   
             Cole Smith, City Administrator 

 
 
STATE OF IOWA                ) 
                )§   
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _______ day of __________, 2025, 

by Allen Schneider, as Mayor for the City of Riverside, Iowa known to me to be the same 
individual named in and who executed the foregoing document and acknowledged that he executed 
the same as his voluntary act and deed on behalf of the City of Riverside. 
 

__________________________________ 
  Notary Public in and for said State 
STATE OF IOWA                ) 
                )§   
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ______ day of ___________, 2025, 
by Cole Smith, as City Administrator for the City of Riverside, Iowa known to me to be the same 
individual named in and who executed the foregoing document and acknowledged that he executed 
the same as his voluntary act and deed on behalf of the City of Riverside. 

 
__________________________________ 

 Notary Public in and for said State 
 

24



RESOLUTION #2025-XX 

RESOLUTION TO SET THE DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING FOR VACATION OF AUDITOR’S 
PARCEL “E” OF AUDITOR’S PARCEL “D” 

 
WHEREAS, the Riverside Planning & Zoning Commission met on June 24th, 2025 at 5:30 pm for 
the review of the final plat and recommended approval to the Riverside City Council; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of Riverside, Iowa does hereby 
set the public hearing for the vacation of Auditor’s Parcel “E” of Auditor’s Parcel “D’ for July _, 
2025 at 6:00 pm in the City Council Chambers at Riverside City Hall located at 60 Greene St, 
Riverside, Iowa 52327. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa that the Mayor and City 
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to execute said resolution. 

It was moved by Councilperson ________, seconded by Councilperson _______ to approve the 
foregoing resolution. 

Roll Call: Rogerson, Kiene, Schneider, Mills, Sexton 

Ayes: 

Nays:  

Absents: 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Riverside City Council on this 7th day of July 2025. 

 

Signed:   ___________________________ Date________________________  

     Allen Schneider, Mayor   

 

Signed:   ___________________________ Date________________________  

    Stephanie Thomann, City Clerk   

25



 

EJCDC® C-941, Change Order. 
Page 1 of 2 

 

CHANGE ORDER Change Order No. 1 

 
Date of Issuance: June 30, 2025 Effective Date: June 30, 2025 

Owner:  City of Riverside Iowa  Owner's Contract No.:  

Contractor: Bowker Pinnacle Mechanical Contractor’s Project No.:  

Engineer: Axiom Consultants Engineer's Project No.: 10441-10014 (240132) 

Project: Hall Park Pickleball Courts   Contract Date: February 04, 2025 

  
 

The Contract is  modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description: Playground Equipment Demolition. 

 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES  

[note changes in Milestones if applicable] 

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: 

Verbal value Substantial Completion:    

$ 216,192.67  Ready for Final Payment:    

 days or dates 

Increase of this Change Order: Adjustments of This Change Order: 

Verbal value Substantial Completion:    

$ 5,704.00  Ready for Final Payment:      

 days or dates 

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 

Verbal value Substantial Completion:    

$ 221,896.67  Ready for Final Payment:    

 days or dates 

   

RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED: 

By:  By:  By:  

 Engineer  Owner  Contractor 

Title: Civil Services Team Leader Title:  Title:  

Date: June 30, 2025 Dat

e:  
 Dat

e: 
 

   

 
 

26



 

EJCDC® C-941, Change Order. 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Breakdown of Individual Requests 

 

# ITEM COST NOTES 

1 
Equipment 

Demolition 
$5,704.00 

Relocate the see-saw and slide by the pavilion. Relocate the merry-go-

round and hoop shot ball game.  

APPROVED:   

DENIED:   

 

TOTAL COSTS:  $5,704.00 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

Bowker Pinnacle Mechanical Change Order No. 1 

Plan Sheet C1.00 Existing Topographic Survey & Demolition Plan.  

27



 
1000 32ND AVENUE SW • PO BOX 1273 • CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404 

OFFICE PHONE (319)364-2403 • FAX (319)364-8753 

1 of 1 

June 30, 2025 
 
City of Riverside, IA 
 
RE: Relocate playground equipment  
 
         We are pleased to present the City of Riverside with the following proposal as an addition to the Hall Park Pickleball Court 
project scope: 
 

 
Included in this change order:   

 Relocate the see-saw and slide by the pavilion to the shed to the West of the project 
 Relocate the merry-go-round and hoop shot ball game 
 See attached drawing for relocation details 
 Work to be performed Monday through Friday 7am to 3:30pm 

 
 
*Labor prices are good for 30 days from the date of this quote. Materials are subject to market costs. Materials can be pre-ordered at a fixed 
rate with a signed contract authorizing payment for pre-ordered material. Prices do not include any state of Federal taxes where applicable. A 
3% fee will be applied to payments made by credit card, which is not higher than our cost of acceptance. 
 

Original Project  $216,192.67 
 
Change Order #1      $5,704.00 
 
New Project Total  $221,896.67 

 
 

Please call with any questions or concerns. 
 
John Michael 
Project Manager 
Cell:319-558-7489 
jmichael@bowkerpinnacle.com 
 
 

Please sign, date and return this document to indicate acceptance of the change order. 
 

 
Signature         Date 

28



CP #20100

CP #20200

CONTROL POINTS

Point #

20100

20200

Northing

544395.4730

544447.2620

Easting

2166810.8510

2166401.9780

Description

CPT MAGNAIL

CPT CUTX

Elevation

637.41

637.02

0 5 10

RIVER ST E

PIO
N

EER ST

S ELLA ST
SWINGS

HOO
P

MERRY
-GO-

ROU
ND

CLIM
BING

STRU
CTUR

E

SEE-
SAW

CLIM
BING

STRU
CTUR

E/SL
IDES

PLAY
GRO

UND

STRU
CTUR

E

DEMOLITION KEYNOTES
PAVING REMOVAL AREA. FULL DEPTH SAWCUTS ALONG
ALL AREAS WHERE ADJACENT PAVEMENT REMAINS.

REMOVE TREE.

REMOVE STUMP.

REMOVE EXISTING CLIMBING STRUCTURE.

REMOVE EXISTING SWINGS.

REMOVE EXISTING PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT.

A

B

A

A

B

B

B

B

B

C

C

D

E

F

D
E

F

6-24-20251 - DEMO COR

F

F

1

 Jun 30, 2025 - 1:32pm C:\Users\awagner\DC\ACCDocs\Ruekert & Mielke, Inc-\10441 - RiversideC - Hall Park Pickleball Courts\Project Files\05 Design\Civil-Survey\Sheets\240132 - Topographic Survey.dwg

DESCRIPTION DATE

SHEET NAME

ISSUED FOR

DETAILED BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED BY

CI
TY

 O
F 

RI
VE

RS
ID

E

HA
LL

 P
AR

K 
PI

CK
LE

BA
LL

81
 P

IO
N

EE
R 

ST
RI

VE
RS

ID
E,

 IA
 5

23
27

IF
C 

6-
26

-2
02

5

C1.00

CONSTRUCTION

6-30-2025

EV

BB
AW

24-0132

EXISTING
TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY &
DEMOLITION PLAN

F

F

1

DEMOLITION NOTES
1. BRYAN LENZ TO BE CONTACTED IF EQUIPMENT NEEDS TO BE

FURTHER DEMOLISHED TO REMOVE.

2. ALL PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT TO BE MOVED TO CITY SHOP OFF OF
VINE AVE IN RIVERSIDE.

1

29

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM 640.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITORING WELL RIM 640.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE INV 12" CSP 635.13 N



RESOLUTION #2025-XX 

CHANGE ORDER #1 TO BOWKER PINNACLE MECHANICAL FOR MODIFICATIONS ON 
HALL PARK PICKLEBALL COURTS                                 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside awarded a contract to Bowker Pinnacle Mechanical for the Hall 
Park Pickleball Courts Project in the amount of $216,192.67 at the Riverside City Council Meeting 
on February 3rd, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside has been provided an authorized change order request and 
recommendation of approval by City Engineer, Axiom Consultants. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa, hereby accepts 
Change Order #1 and authorizes a $5,704.00 increase to the contract with Bowker Pinnacle 
Mechanical for the Hall Park Pickleball Courts Project. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa, that the Mayor and City 
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to execute said resolution. 

 

It was moved by Councilperson _________, seconded by Councilperson _______ to approve 
the foregoing resolution. 

Roll Call: Rogerson, Kiene, Schneider, Mills, Sexton 

Ayes:  

Nays:  

Absents: 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Riverside City Council on this 7th day of July 2025. 

 

Signed: ___________________________ Date: ________________________  

  Allen Schneider, Mayor   

 

Attest: ____________________________ Date: ________________________  

Stephanie Thomann, City Clerk 

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



J&S 
PLUMBING, HEATING AND AIR COND., INC. 

308 E Avenue – P O Box 754 – Kalona, IA 52247-0754 
Phone (319)656-5110 

Fax (310)656-5159 
 

PROPOSAL 
                                      RIVERSIDE MAINTENANCE BOILER  
 City of Riverside 
 21 E. First St. 
 PO Box 188 
 Riverside, IA  52327-0188        April 21, 2025 
  
  
  
 
JOB: RIVERSIDE MAINTENANCE BOILER 

BOILER 
WE PROPOSE THE FOLLOWING: 
TO FURNISH AND INSTALL 1 –WEIL- MCLAIN ULTRA 230 MODULATING BOILER S4 
230,000 BTU 94% EFFICENT NATURAL GAS MODULATING BOILER USING THE 
EXISTING HEAT DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM. 
INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL: 

• 1-EXPANSION TANK 
• LABOR  
• MATERIAL PACKAGE 
• REMOVAL OF EXISTING BOILER   

TOTAL INSTALLED BOILER  PRICE:          $9,239.00 
        

• 1-MAINTENANCE KIT FOR ULTRA BOILER 155-399      $319.00 
 

THANK YOU 
FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO BID ON THIS PROJECT! 

Proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within thirty days. Payment to be made in monthly progressive billing due the tenth of each 
month. A 1-1/2% finance charge will be applied to all past due account. 

 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:_______________________________ DATE:____________ 
 
 
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL:_____________________________ DATE:____________ 
 
 
 

76



 

V&K Job No.  5028 

 
 
June 12, 2025 CHANGE ORDER NO.      1  
 
 
UV DISINFECTION SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 
RIVERSIDE, IOWA 
 
 
Change Order No. 1 is for the following modifications to the project: 
 
 1. Existing 100A/3P breaker on Dwg. No. 99-E-1 Rev. 1 is being reused 

Air compressor disconnect is not being utilized (WRH CAR 01).  LS: ($ 3,899.61) 
 
 2. Remove #10 AWG branch circuit conductors and install new #6 

AWG circuit conductors for air compressor and UV convenience 
receptacle circuits at UV channel (WRH CAR 03). LS: $ 4,202.59 

 
   TOTAL: $ 302.98 
 
Change Order No. 1 increases the contract amount by $  302.98. 
 
 
WRH, INC.      CITY OF RIVERSIDE, IOWA 
 
By  By  
 
Title  Title                   Mayor  
 
Date  Date  
 
 
VEENSTRA & KIMM, INC.    CITY OF RIVERSIDE, IOWA 
 
By  By  
 
Title                   Project Engineer  Title                   City Administrator  
 
Date                  6/12/2025  Date  
 

77



RESOLUTION #2025-XX 

CHANGE ORDER #1 TO WRH, INC. FOR MODIFICATIONS ON WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT UV DISINFECTION SYSTEM REPLACEMENT PROJECT                                 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside awarded a contract to WRH, Inc. for the replacement of the UV 
Disinfection System at the Wastewater Treatment Plant in the amount of $386,600.00 at the 
Riverside City Council Meeting on November 18th, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside has been provided an authorized change order request and 
recommendation of approval by the contracted engineering firm, Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa, hereby accepts 
Change Order #1 and authorizes a $302.98 increase to the contract with WRH, Inc. for work on 
the UV Disinfection System Replacement Project at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa, that the Mayor and City 
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to execute said resolution. 

 

It was moved by Councilperson _________, seconded by Councilperson _______ to approve 
the foregoing resolution. 

Roll Call: Rogerson, Kiene, Schneider, Mills, Sexton 

Ayes:  

Nays:  

Absents: 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Riverside City Council on this 7th day of July 2025. 

 

Signed: ___________________________ Date: ________________________  

  Allen Schneider, Mayor   

 

Attest: ____________________________ Date: ________________________  

Stephanie Thomann, City Clerk 

78



PAY ESTIMATE NO. 6
UV DISINFECTION SYSTEM REPLACEMENT
RIVERSIDE, IOWA

WRH, Inc. Contract Amount
1648 T Avenue Contract Date
South Amana, IA 52334 Pay Period

1.1
1.2
1.3
1.4
1.5
1.6
1.7
1.8
1.9
2.1
2.2
2.3
2.4
3.1
5.1
7.1

11.1
11.2
13.1
13.2
13.3
16.1
16.2
16.3
16.4
16.5
16.6
16.7
17.1
17.2

June 27, 2025

$386,600.00
November 18, 2024
May 1, 2025 - May 31, 2025

BID ITEMS

Value Completed
Bonds/Ins/Permits/Builders Risk LS 13,579.00$    13,579.00$        100% 13,579.00$             

Description Unit
Completed 
Previously

Completed 
This Period

Scheduled 
Value

Percent 
Completed

10,000.00$             
Site Supt/Quality Control/Safety LS 2,500.00$      2,500.00$        5,000.00$          100% 5,000.00$                
Project Management LS 7,500.00$      2,500.00$        10,000.00$        100%

1,000.00$                
Erosion Control LS 250.00$          750.00$           1,000.00$          100% 1,000.00$                
Temp Utlities/Toilets/Misc LS 500.00$          500.00$           1,000.00$          100%

5,500.00$                
Layout LS 2,500.00$      2,500.00$          100% 2,500.00$                
Mobilization LS 5,000.00$      500.00$           5,500.00$          100%

2,500.00$                
Submittals LS 7,000.00$      7,000.00$          100% 7,000.00$                
Testing LS 2,000.00$      500.00$           2,500.00$          100%

15,000.00$             
Grading for Slabs & Driveway LS 7,500.00$      7,500.00$          100% 7,500.00$                
Removals/UV/Concrete LS 15,000.00$    15,000.00$        100%

9,000.00$                
Seeding & Restoration LS 1,500.00$        1,500.00$          100% 1,500.00$                
Sidewalk & Driveways; L, M & E LS 9,000.00$      9,000.00$          100%

3,500.00$                
Soild Planking L&M LS 500.00$           500.00$             100% 500.00$                   
Building Piers, Pads: L,M & E LS 3,000.00$      500.00$           3,500.00$          100%

1,000.00$                
Glasco UV Materials LS 208,350.00$   208,350.00$      100% 208,350.00$           
Concrete Joints: L&M LS 1,000.00$      1,000.00$          100%

15,000.00$             
Shelter Sealed Eng. Dwgs LS 2,700.00$      2,700.00$          100% 2,700.00$                
UV Installation LS 15,000.00$     15,000.00$        100%

10,471.00$             
Building Erection L,M & E LS 12,000.00$     12,000.00$        100% 12,000.00$             
Shelter Building Materials LS 800.00$          9,671.00$        10,471.00$        100%

1,439.00$                
Electrical Underground Materials LS 6,800.00$      700.00$           7,500.00$          100% 7,500.00$                
Electrical Demo LS 1,000.00$      439.00$           1,439.00$          100%

8,630.00$                
Electrical Above Ground Materials LS 1,796.00$      1,796.00$        3,592.00$          100% 3,592.00$                
Electrical Underground Labor LS 7,000.00$      1,630.00$        8,630.00$          100%

4,130.00$                
Electrical Building Materials LS 3,500.00$      522.00$           4,022.00$          100% 4,022.00$                
Electrical Above Ground Labor LS 2,065.00$      2,065.00$        4,130.00$          100%

5,180.00$                
Switchgear LS 4,652.00$        4,652.00$          100% 4,652.00$                
Electrical Building Labor LS 4,500.00$      680.00$           5,180.00$          100%

12,855.00$             

Contract Price: 386,600.00$     386,600.00$           

Controls LS 12,855.00$     12,855.00$        100%

V&K Job No. 5028 1 of 379



Description # of Units Unit Price Extended Cost

MATERIALS STORED SUMMARY

Total -$                         

V&K Job No. 5028 2 of 380



100%

The amount is recommended for approval for payment in accordance with the terms of the contract.

Prepared By: Recommended By: Approved By:
WRH, Inc. Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. Riverside, Iowa

Emily Linebaugh

Engineer

SUMMARY

Total Approved Total Completed

Contract Price 386,600.00$            386,600.00$           
Approved Change Order (list each)

Stored -$                         

Total Earned 386,600.00$           

Retainage (3%) 11,598.00$             

Revised Contract Price 386,600.00$            386,600.00$           

Total Earned Less Retainage 375,002.00$           
Total Previously Approved (list each) Pay Estimate No. 1 14,800.05$              

Pay Estimate No. 2 5,225.00$                 

Pay Estimate No. 3 2,850.00$                 

Pay Estimate No. 4 71,497.95$              

Pay Estimate No. 5 6,792.50$                 

Total Previously Approved 101,165.50$           

Percent Complete Amount Due This Request 273,836.50$           

$273,836.50

Title: Title: Title:

Date: Date: June 27, 2025 Date:

Signature: Signature: Signature:

Name: Name: Name:

V&K Job No. 5028 3 of 381



RESOLUTION #2025-XX 

PAY REQUEST #6 TO WRH, INC. FOR WORK COMPLETED ON WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT UV DISINFECTION SYSTEM REPLACEMENT PROJECT                                 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside awarded a contract to WRH, Inc. for the replacement of the UV 
Disinfection System at the Wastewater Treatment Plant in the amount of $386,600.00 at the 
Riverside City Council Meeting on November 18th, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside has been provided an authorized pay request and 
recommendation of approval by the contracted engineering firm, Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa does hereby 
accept Pay Request #6 and authorizes payment in the amount of $273,836.50 to WRH, Inc. for 
work completed on the UV Disinfection System Replacement Project at the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant for the period of 5/1/2025 through 5/31/2025. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Riverside, Iowa, that the Mayor and City 
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to execute said resolution. 

 

It was moved by Councilperson _________, seconded by Councilperson _______ to approve 
the foregoing resolution. 

Roll Call: Rogerson, Kiene, Schneider, Mills, Sexton 

Ayes:  

Nays:  

Absents: 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Riverside City Council on this 7th day of July 2025. 

 

Signed: ___________________________ Date: ________________________  

  Allen Schneider, Mayor   

 

Attest: ____________________________ Date: ________________________  

Stephanie Thomann, City Clerk 

82



 
 
 
 
 

System Design and Installation forWire and Wireless Systems.  Public Safety, Industrial and Business Radio Communications.   Security – Data –Video 
1657 Falls Ave.          Waterloo, Iowa  50701         Phone:  319-234-3511         Fax:  319-233-8292        Order Line: 800-728-2929 

 
July 3rd, 2025 
 
Updated report on the Washington County Siren Project: 
 
 
 Report as of July 2nd after siren test.  
 
Sirens: 
 
 Brighton:  Siren Has an issue with what seems to be an electric or main power supply issue. 
Continues to Blow the circuit breaker. Siren Communicates with Headend 
  

Crawfordville:  Siren is up and working Properly with the Software. Tile need to be tested again. 
  

Highland School:  Siren is up and working Properly with the Software. Tile need to be tested 
again. 

 
 Kalona #1:  Siren is up and working Properly with the Software. Tile need to be tested again. 
 
 Kalona #2: Siren is up and working Properly with the Software. Tile need to be tested again. 
 
 Marr Park: Siren was communicating fine as of July 1st. After July 2nd Test the Report is that the 
siren did not Sound off. And will need to be Looked at. Tile needs to be tested.  
 
 Wellman:  Siren is up and working Properly with the Software. Tile need to be tested again. 
 
 Lake Darling: Siren is up and working Properly with the Software. Tile need to be tested again. 
 
 Ainsworth: Siren is up and working Properly with the Software. Tile need to be tested again. 
 
 Washington E Water Tower: Siren is up and working Properly with the Software. Tile need to be 
tested again. 
 
 Washington Elm Grove: Siren is up and working Properly with the Software. Tile need to be 
tested again. 
 
 Washington North Park: Siren is up and working Properly with the Software. Tile need to be 
tested again. 
 
 Washington Wellness Park: Siren is operational and Communicates to the headend but it has a 
ground fault that can not be located. This is causing the siren to say that it has no power on the software. 
The Logs were sent to American Signal for review and help with figuring out the issue.  
 
 West Chester: Siren is up and working Properly with the Software. Tile need to be tested again. 

83



 
 
 
 
 

System Design and Installation forWire and Wireless Systems.  Public Safety, Industrial and Business Radio Communications.   Security – Data –Video 
1657 Falls Ave.          Waterloo, Iowa  50701         Phone:  319-234-3511         Fax:  319-233-8292        Order Line: 800-728-2929 

 
 Riverside Water Tower: The siren is in and working locally. The address chip that communicates 
to the siren from the headend was faulty. Another address chip has been ordered.  
 
 Riverside Water Treatment: Siren is up and working Properly with the Software. Tile need to be 
tested again. 
 
Lasser Crain will remove the Riverside Siren when OK’d by Cole. 
 
Paul will return on July 10th to resolve above issues. 
 
Credit for Batteries and one removal is completed and attached with this report. 
 
American Signal Training date to be determined at the discretion of the siren committee.  Paul will be 
present and on site that day. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Dave and Paul Burger  
 

84


	07cii) 5028 PE_6.pdf
	PE_6

	06ciii) 240021 -Cherry vacation exhibit.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	EXHIBIT


	ADP62D.tmp
	DEED WITHOUT WARRANTY


	Name: Jordan Graham
	Name_2: 
	Title_2: 
	Date_2: 
	Title: Project Manager
	Date: June 27, 2025
	Date_3: 
	Date_4: 


